From: Pollock, Heather

To: Richardson, Jason R (KYTC-D0S)
Subject: RE: 23-SIGNPERMIT-0116 for 7709 Bardstown Rd.
Date: Friday, October 6, 2023 1:03:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ong

Image00?.ong

imaae003.0nq
Jason,

| found this minor plat for the neighboring property which labels survey markers for the southern property line of our subject site. | have forwarded this plat to the applicant so that they can use the survey pins to
determine their front property line and ensure that the new sign will not encroach into the right of way.

Best,

Heather Pollock
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Heather Pollock
Planner |
Office of Planning
0: (502) 574-8695
OFFICE OF
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Find us: Website | Facebook

From: Richardson, Jason R (KYTC-DO5) <JasonR.Richardson@ky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Pollock, Heather <Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: 23-SIGNPERMIT-0116 for 7709 Bardstown Rd.

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links, open attachments, or give away private information unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the
content is safe.

Well, maybe. It’s hard to tell. Without going out there and wheeling it off, I'm not exactly sure where the ROW line is in relation to those signs.

Thanks,

Jason Richardson, P.E.
Transportation Engineer Supervisor - Permits
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet

District 5 - Louisville

8310 Westport Road

Louisville, KY 40242

(502) 210-5400

(502) 210-5498 Fax

E-mail: jasonr.richardson@ky.gov

KYTC Disclaimer:

IMPORTANT: This email transmission, including any attachments, is sent on behalf of Kentucky Transportation Cabinet and may be privileged, propristary or confidential. It is intended only for the intended recipient. If you are ot the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this
transmission to the intended recipient, you shall not disclose, copy, or distribute this transmission or take any action in reliance on . If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (502)210-5400 or by e-mail. Please dispose of and delete this
transmission. Thank you

From: Pollock, Heather <Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Richardson, Jason R (KYTC-DO5) <JasonR.Richardson@ky.gov>
Subject: RE: 23-SIGNPERMIT-0116 for 7709 Bardstown Rd.

Jason,
| have a follow up question about this one. When | visited the sign | saw that there was a historical marker sign directly in front of the church’s monument sign. Is it possible that this might be the sign identified in the
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plan below?
Thanks,
Heather

Heather Pollock
Planner |

Office of Planning
0: (502) 574-8695

OFFICE OF

PLANNING

Find us: Website | Facebook

From: Richardson, Jason R (KYTC-D05) <JasonR.Richardson@ky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 8:15 AM

To: Pollock, Heather <H r.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: 23-SIGNPERMIT-0116 for 7709 Bardstown Rd.

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links, open attachments, or give away private information unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe.

Heather,

As it turns out, the existing sign is just on ROW, per the plan sheet below. If they wish to modify the sign at all, it will have to be moved off of state ROW.
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
transmission to the intended recipient, you shall not disclose, copy, or distribute this transmission or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this transmission i error, please notify us immediately by telephone (502)210-5400 or by e-mail. Please dispose of and delete this
transmission. Thank you

From: Richardson, Jason R (KYTC-DO5)

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 8:08 AM

To: Pollock, Heather <Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: 23-SIGNPERMIT-0116 for 7709 Bardstown Rd.

Heather,
Our comments on sign permit requests are always exactly the same: there shall be no commercial signs on the right of way.
If the existing sign is on ROW it can stay unless it is modified in any way, in which case the applicant will need to move it off ROW.

Thanks,
Jacon Richardson, P.E.
Transportation Engineer Supervisor - Permits.

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
District 5 - Louisville
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8310 Westport Road
Louisville, KY 40242
(502) 210-5400
(502) 210-5498 Fax
E-mail: i

KYTC Disclaimer.

IMPORTANT: This email transmission, including any attachments, is sent on behalf of Kentucky Transportation Cabinet and may be privileged, proprietary or confidential. It is intended only for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this
transmission to the intended recipient, you shall not disclose, copy, or distribute this transmission or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (502)210-5400 or by e-mail. Please dispose of and delete this
transmission. Thank you.

From: Pollock, Heather <Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Richardson, Jason R (KYTC-DO5) <JasonR.Richardson@ky.gov>
Subject: 23-SIGNPERMIT-0116 for 7709 Bardstown Rd.

Jason,

| am reviewing a variance request for this proposed church sign and | wanted to make sure there weren’t any outstanding concerns before bringing it to a public hearing. The original sign permit came in before | started
working on signs and | was wondering if you could forward me any comments you may have had on it. The sign permit was submitted on 3/27/23, the applicant is wanting to replace an existing freestanding monument
sign with a taller sign that will have a changing image sign incorporated into it.

Thanks,

Heather

Heather Pollock
Planner |

Office of Planning
0: (502) 574-8695

OFFICE OF

PLANNING

Find us: Website | Facebook

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.


mailto:jasonr.richardson@ky.gov
mailto:Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:JasonR.Richardson@ky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/axi1CQWKj4T5V3XmSMRfVt?domain=urldefense.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/hw58CR6Kk9sAYRG8COcN6d?domain=urldefense.com

